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pr. #. P, Robertson

Director of Research, WGEGQ

0f*ica of the Secretary of Defense
The Pentazon

Washingion 25, D. C.

Dear Bobs ‘
Thank you for retuming the four reporta we chacked out
3o you last fall, T am raturning heresith your receipt for
the documents, i
I um very sorry you are leaving this arca and ahall miss

you, Bul I have real hoyes that we will get together again
in the nol too disbent future, when tha new SCAG 1s established.

With comlial regards ic all the Robertsonz, I am,
Sinceraly,

/‘9/ WILLIAM F. FHIEDMAN
Consultant
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HeCeipt
W.F.FPriedman/eny/23 June 52
Consultant
Gopdes for:
AG (3)
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HEMO FOR RECORD; This letter is in reply to Mr. Robertsonis ltr of
17 June 52 with L} incls 00T requested be returned
in our 1tr Ser, 00221 did L Apr 52.
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